

From: Richard Ball

To: Jose Trevino

Date: May 30, 2008

Subject: FCC file number 0489-EX-PL-2008

Message:

File No. 0489-EX-PL-2006

Ref. No. 6355

Mr. Trevino:

In reply to your e-mail dated April 30, 2008, to Mr. Rick Ball of BAE Systems, this is to confirm the following:

1. The FAA has completed the requested coordination. The FAA Report was submitted to you directly via e-mail today. The NG numbers provided by the FAA are: NG T080333 (328.6-335.4 MHz) and NG T080334 (1215-1559 MHz). I am submitting this confirmation via the ELS, but because the ELS does not accept attachments in the Reply to Correspondence, please associate the Report provided to you directly today with this ELS submission.

2. In response to your inquiry regarding the extent to which the experiment is associated with a government contract, this is to confirm that the experiment previously was associated with a classified contract, the details for which were provided to the Commission's Security Office in connection with File No. 0081-EX-ST-2006. Currently, the experiment is not associated with a contract, but rather is intended to be associated with internal research and development efforts.

Please do not hesitate to contact undersigned counsel with any further questions you may have on these issues.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeffrey Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems